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SAMPLE FURTHER INFORMATION REQUEST FOR ISSUE 68

Our ref; LDP-270-3

1 November 2011

Dear

| am writing regarding Highland Wide Local Development Plan which has been
submitted to DPEA for examination by Scottish Ministers. Under Regulation 22 of
the Town and Country Planning (Development Planning)(Scotland) Regulations
2008 the appointed reporters can request, by way of notice, further information in
connection with the examination. This letter is a notice under Regulation 22.

Issue 68 — Renewable Energy Developments

In response to a request for further information regarding issue 68, Policy 68:
Renewable Energy Developments dated 5 September 2011, the Highland Council
responded on 18 October 2011. These letters can be viewed on the council’s
website:

http://www.highland.gov.uk/yourenvironment/planning/developmentplans/localplans/
HWLDPExamination.htm

You are invited, if you wish, to make further concise representations with respect to
the council’s response. Your response must be received at this office no later than
15 November 2011, an earlier response would be much appreciated.

Please acknowledge receipt of this letter. Please do not hesitate to contact me if
there is anything you would like to clarify.

Yours sincerely

Morag I Smith

Development Plan Assistant
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